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From: Michalik, John M.

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 7:48 PM

To: Brett.Sandford@Iw.com; pmiedva.lwteam@Iw.com

Cc: RJREDVA; cmolster@molsterlaw.com

Subject: RE: Case No: 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (MIL follow up)

Attachments: (JD comments) DRAFT Stipulation Re Agreed MiLs.docx; Change-Pro Redline - DRAFT

Stipulation Re Agreed MiLs and (JD comments) DRAFT Stipulation Re Agreed MiILs.pdf

Brett - -

Attached is a clean copy of the proposed stipulation incorporating our edits along with a comparison of our clean
version tracking the changes against the version you sent this morning.

John M. Michalik

Partner

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide
77 West Wacker

Chicago, lllinois 60601-1692

Office +1.312.269.4215

Mobile +1.312.315.5926
imichalik@jonesday.com

From: Brett.Sandford@Iw.com <Brett.Sandford@Iw.com>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 6:16 PM

To: Michalik, John M. <jmichalik@JonesDay.com>; pmiedva.lwteam@Iw.com
Cc: RIREDVA <RJREDVA@jonesday.com>; cmolster@molsterlaw.com
Subject: RE: Case No: 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (MIL follow up)

** External mail **

Thank you, John. If Reynolds has edits to the draft stipulation we sent, we would appreciate receiving those edits before
the M&C tomorrow so that we have time to consider your position/edits.

Thanks,
Brett

Brett M. Sandford

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
505 Montgomery Street | Suite 2000 | San Francisco, CA 94111-6538
D: +1.415.395.8150

From: Michalik, John M. <jmichalik@JonesDay.com>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 4:14 PM

To: Sandford, Brett (Bay Area) <Brett.Sandford@Ilw.com>; #C-M PMIEDVA - LW TEAM <pmiedva.lwteam@Iw.com>
Cc: RIREDVA <RJREDVA@jonesday.com>; cmolster@molsterlaw.com

Subject: RE: Case No: 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (MIL follow up)
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Email Attachment 1
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
ALEXANDRIA DIVISION

RAI STRATEGIC HOLDINGS, INC. AND R.J.
REYNOLDS VAPOR COMPANY

Plaintiffs and

Counterclaim Defendants,
Case No. 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB
V.

ALTRIA CLIENT SERVICES LLC; PHILIP
MORRIS USA INC.; and PHILIP MORRIS
PRODUCTS S.A.

Defendants and
Counterclaim Plaintiffs.

DRAFT JOINT NOTICE OF AGREED MOTIONS IN LIMINE
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All parties in this case stipulate to the following motions in /imine. All parties agree that
they, their counsel, representatives, and all witnesses called by them (whether live or by
deposition) will not mention, refer to, interrogate about, or attempt to convey to the jury in any
manner, either directly or indirectly, any of the matters set forth below without obtaining a

favorable ruling from this Court outside the presence of the jury.
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